
  

  

 

  

 

  

City of Anthony, New Mexico 

820 HWY 478 

Anthony NM 88021 

PH: 575-882-2983 FAX: 575-882-2978 

 

Professional Engineering Services (CDBG) 

 

RFP 072021-01 

Questions & Answers #1 

 

Question- The project descriptions says that design is completed and that these design documents must 

be used. Can these design documents be made available to the bidders? We would also like to request any 

studies completed, as the scope of work mentions storm drain installation. 

Answer- Yes, we provided the link to the design documents on the City website. The storm drain master 

plan has also been uploaded.   

Question- Study and preliminary design phases are checked in section 2, scope of work. Will these 

services be needed if design plans are completed? 

Answer- Design is complete. Study and preliminary design may be needed if required by the funding 

agency. 

Question- What is the source of the construction funds? 

Answer- The source of construction funds is, Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) and local 

funding. 

Question- What is total funding amount for design/construction? 

 

Answer- The total amount budgeted for engineering and construction is $802,500 

Questions- The RFP states that the project is completely designed. Can you disclose what firm designed 

the project? 

Answer- Wilson & Company 

 

Project documents are available on City website under section RFP/BIDS under RFP 072021-01  

https://www.cityofanthonynm.com/city-government-2/bidsrfps/ 
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